*

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY MILEAGE YEAR ENDING FEBRUARY 10, 2004

Fill out form, make and file copy with the Town Clerk, and mail ORIGINAL, before February 20, 2004 to: VT Agency of Transportation, Program Development Division, Drawer 33, Montpelier, VT 05633.

We, the Selectmen or Aldermen or Trustees of RYEGATE

in CALEDONIA

County

on an oath state that the mileage of highways, according to Title 19, V.S.A, Sec #305, added 1985, is as follows

	PART I -	CHANGES	TOTALS -	Please fill	in and	calculate totals.
--	----------	----------------	----------	-------------	--------	-------------------

Town Highways	Previous Mileage	Added Mileage	Subtracted Mileage	Total	Scenic Highways
Class 1	0.000				0.000
Class 1 Lane	0.000				
Class 2	13.960			13.96	0.000
Class 3	43.530		.08	43.45	0.000
State Highway	17.325			17.325	0.000
Class 4	6.870	.08	,	6.95	0.000
Total	74.815			74.735	0.000
* Class 1 I am a A	Ailanga and Class A	:- NOT :l	ded in secol		

* Class 1 Lane Mileage and Class 4 is NOT included in total.
PART II - INFORMATION AND DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES SHOWN ABOVE.
1. NEW HIGHWAYS: Please attach Selectmen's "Certificate of Completion and Opening".
2. DISCONTINUED: Please attach SIGNED copy of proceedings (minutes of meeting).
3. RECLASSIFIED/REMEASURED: Please attach SIGNED copy of proceedings (minutes of meeting).
TH # 17 is now ,71 of class III and ,08 of class IV
4. SCENIC HIGHWAYS: Please attach a copy of order designating/discontinuing Scenic Highways.
IF THERE ARE NO CHANGES IN MILEAGE: Check box and sign below. []
PART III - SIGNATURES - PLEASE SIGN. Selectmen/ Aldermen/ Trustees Signatures: Color of the second decrease the second decre
Clerk Signature: Marshar K. Zelson Date Filed: Jan 26, 2004
Please sign ORIGINAL and return it for Transportation signature.
AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION APPROVAL: Signed copy will be returned to T/C/V Clerk.
APPROVED: DATE: 2(8/09) Representative Agency of Transportation

RDS V
SHIELDE V
MILEAUE
CARTOON V
DISCLAIMER V
MILSUM
MILLANS V

RYEGATE

2004 Chang

TOWN OF RYEGATE PO BOX 332 RYEGATE, VERMONT 05042

SELECTMEN'S MINUTES January 26, 2004

The meeting convened at 7:30 PM with Al Sponheimer in the chair. Other members present: Paul Keenan and Andrew Smith. Also present: Clark Bogie, Jim Downing, Lorinda Blood, Marsha Nelson.

Road Report: The sand pile is slowing up. There was a discussion of salt sheds. Gordon got his CDL.

Jim Downing was present to discuss the first constable position. He had a list of supplies he would like the town to furnish including a custom made vest. He would like an account set up with the town for Whalen. Groton has paid for the training and guns and holsters. Paul moved that Jim go ahead and order what he needs and the town will pay the bills as they come in. Andy seconded the motion and it carried. Paul would like to see the constable at fires for traffic control. He has a two way radio, and may need the road crew's frequency. He has the Town of Groton and the fire department. Jim will check with Gene and have him call him when he needs him.

Treasurer's Report: The Selectmen viewed bills and signed orders. David Willis' bill for the recent tax sale was reviewed and the clerk will call him with questions. There was a discussion on wage increases and time off. An Overload Permit was signed for Cardinal Freight Carriers on a motion from Paul that was seconded by Andy and carried. Paul moved NVDA be allowed to use the town hall to hold a public meeting on a watershed council. Andy seconded the motion and it carried.

The Certificate of Highway Mileage for the year ending February 10, 2004 was discussed with the following change being made. Andy moved to adjust the Class III mileage to reflect .71 miles on Town Highway 17 rather than .79 (.23 + .56) miles as the town is only maintaining .71 miles. The .08 miles would be therefore added to Class IV roads. Paul seconded the motion and it carried.

Minutes of the January 12, 2004 were read and revised as the Selectmen did not make a decision on the wage and time off increases for the year and won't until after town meeting. Paul moved to accept those minutes with that one change. Andy seconded the motion and it carried. The minutes of the Budget Meeting on January 19, 2004 were approved as written on a motion from Paul seconded by Andy that carried.

Discussion followed on the scrap metal pad and if the recycling district has any money for such items. It was wondered if Groton should pay half of this venture.

Paul moved adjournment at 9:30 PM. Andy seconded the motion and it carried.

Marsha relson

Marsha Nelson, Clerk